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DATE: December 1, 2004

TO: : Ndnnye B. Grant, Commission Deputy Clerk II, Division of the Commission Clerk
& Administrative Services

FROM: ' Stephanie Clapp, Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Economic Regulation @ f @

RE: Docket No. 030998-WS — Joint application for approval of transfer of majority
organizational control of Chateau Communities, Inc., grandparent of Del Tura
Phase I, LLC, holder of Certificate No. 298-S in Lee County; CWS Communities
LP d/b/a 'Palm Valley, holder of Certificate Nos. 277-W and 223-S in Seminole
County; and CWS Communities LP, holder of Certificate No. 518-W in Lake
Countv. to Hometown America, L.L.C.

On June 15, 2004, Del Tura Phase I, LLC, holder of Certificate No. 298-S, submitted an
application to change its name to Del Tura Phase I, LLC d/b/a Del Tura Utilities. The name

change was approved pursuant to Order No. PSC-04-1161-FOF-SU, issued on November 22,
2004, in Docket No. 040552-SU.

On July 21, 2004, CWS Communities LP d/b/a Palm Valley, holder of Certificate Nos.
277-W and 223-S, submitted an application to change its name to CWS Communities LP d/b/a
Palm Valley Utilities. The name change was approved pursuant to Order No. PSC-04-1169-
FOF-SU, issued on November 23, 2004, in Docket No. 040765-WS.

Please modify the title of Docket No. 030998-WS to reflect these name changes. Should
you have any questions, please contact me.

CMP | Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
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